DR. IEVGENIIA KOPYTSIA

DETAILS

ADDRESS

PHONE

+

EMAIL

WEBSITE

DATE OF BIRTH

LINKS

LANGUAGES

English

••••

German

• • • • •

Ukrainian

Russian

••••

PROFILE

Associate professor at the Department of Environmental Law at Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University (Kharkiv, Ukraine).

Completed her PhD on the means of legal regulation of air protection within Ukrainian and international law, and continues her research on various aspects of environmental law in the context of climate change within international, EU and Ukrainian legislation.

Currently teaches the course of 'Environmental Law of Ukraine' and the course of 'International and European Environmental Law' on the Joint Master's Degree program with Mykolas Romeris University (Lithuania).

Co-author of several text books and study guides on various legal issues in the field of environmental protection, author of more than 20 articles on legal aspects of air protection and climate change mitigation and adaptation in Ukrainian, EU and international environmental law.

Author and lecturer of specialized course 'International and EU environmental law' (in English) for Master's law students in Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University.

Organizer and active participant of Ukrainian and international forums, conferences, summer field schools.

Deputy-in-chief of international journal 'Journal of Environmental Law & Policy', member of editorial board of international journal 'Grassroots Journal of Natural Resources'.

Official representative of Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University in partnership cooperation with Ukrainian and international research, academic and capacity building organizations and NGOs.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Assoc. Professor of Environmental Law Department, Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University

Sep 2015 - Present

Post-graduate student of Environmental Law Department, Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University

Sep 2013 — Sep 2015

Lecturer of English Department, IT company 'Zone3000'

Sep 2013 - Present

EDUCATION

Master's Degree in Law(LL.M), Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University

Sep 2012 - May 2013

Bachelor of Law, Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University

Sep 2007 - May 2012

Bachelor in English Philology, Faculty of Foreign Languages, Kharkiv Karazin National University

Sep 2007 – Jun 2012

Kharkiv,

Kharkiv,

Ukraine

Kharkiv,

Kharkiv

Kharkiv, Ukraine

Kharkiy

Kharkiv

- 1. Anisimova H., Kopytsia I. The Role of Courts in Environmental Rights Protection in the Context of the State Policy of Ukraine. *Access to Justice in Eastern Europe.* 2021. № 2(10). P. 164–176. https://doi.org/10.33327/AJEE-18-4.2-n000066 [in English]
- Kopytsia, I, Tulina, E. Legal Regulation of Invasive Alien Species with Regards to Climate Change in Ukraine. *Problems of Legality*. 2021. (155), 110–123. https://doi.org/10.21564/2414-990X.155.243496 [in English]
- 3. Samoilenko, V., Kopytsia, I., Belevtseva, V., Skulysh, Y., Shumilo, O. Conceptual basis of national energy security against the backdrop of global challenges. *Journal of Security and Sustainability Issues.* 2020. 10(1), P. 329-343. https://doi.org/10.9770/jssi.2020.10.1(24) [in English]
- 4. Kopytsia I, 'The Legal Regulation of Climate Change in Ukraine: Issues and Prospects' *Journal of Environmental Law and Policy*. 2021 001 P. 105-125. https://doi.org/10.33002/jelp001.05 [in English]
- Kopytsia I. Legal basis for standardization in the field of air protection. Dissertation for a Candidate Degree in Juridical Sciences (Phd), specialty 12.00.06 - land law; agricultural law; environmental law; natural resource law. - National University «Yaroslav Mudryi Law Academy of Ukraine», Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport of Ukraine, Kharkiv, 2016. [in Ukrainian]
- 6. Kopytsia I., Ohienko M. Actual issues of the legal regulation in the sphere of climate changes in Ukraine. *Concepts for the development of society's scientific potential. Proceedings of the 1st International Scientific and Practical Conference.* (Prague, Czech Republic (21-22.11.2021). 2021. P. 294-304. DOI 10.51582/interconf.21-22.11.2021.036 [in Ukrainian]
- 7. Kopytsia I., Romanyuk V. Issues of legal regulation of modernization of energy sector in Ukraine. International scientific journal "Grail of Science". Vol. 4. (May, 2021) P. 118-120. DOI 10.36074 / grail-of-science.07.05.2021.021 [in Ukrainian]
- 8. Kopytsia I., Bazyuk S. Greening of Ukrainian business: problems and prospects. Theoretical and practical aspects of modern scientific research: zb. scientific works $\Lambda \circ \Gamma \circ \Sigma$ (30.04.2021, Seoul, Korea). Vol. 4. P. 177-178. DOI 10.36074 / logos-30.04.2021.v1.53 [in Ukrainian]
- Kopytsia I., Zubko D. EU Climate Law: legal analysis and prospects for implementation in Ukraine. Multidisciplinary research: Perspectives, problems and needs: zb. scientific works ΛΌΓΟΣ (26.11.2021, Vienna, AUT). Vol. 1. P. 86-90. https://doi.org/10.36074/logos-26.11.2021.v1.29 [in Ukrainian]
- 10. Kopytsia I., Demydova D. Some issues of legal regulation of waste management in Ukraine. Theoretical and practical aspects of modern scientific research: zb. scientific works $\Lambda O \Gamma O \Sigma$ (30.04.2021, Seoul, Korea). Vol. 4. P. 90-93. DOI 10.36074 / logos-30.04.2021.v1.26[in Ukrainian]
- 11. Kopytsya E., Vyshnyak A. Ecological consciousness and its role in ensuring legal protection of the environment. Theoretical and Empirical Scientific Research: Concept and Trends: zb. scientific works Λ OFO Σ (28.05.2021, Oxford, Great Britain). Vol. 1. P. 83-85. https://doi.org/10.36074/logos-28.05.2021.v1.23 [in Ukrainian]
- 12. Kopytsia I., Zubko D. On the legal status of climate refugees. Multidisciplinary research: Perspectives, problems and needs: zb. scientific works Λ 'O Γ O Σ (26.11.2021, Vienna, AUT). Vol. 1. pp. 115-116. <u>https://doi.org/10.36074/logos-26.11.2021.v1.39</u>
- Kopytsia I., Bogachev M. Current issues of international legal regulation of space debris. Multidisciplinary research: Perspectives, problems and needs: zb. scientific works ΛΌΓΟΣ (26.11.2021, Vienna, AUT). Vol. 1. P. 115-116. https://doi.org/10.36074/logos-26.11.2021.v1.39 [in Ukrainian]
- 14. Kopytsia I. Environmental regulation in the field of climate change in the context of the implementation of the European Green Deal in Ukraine. Modalități conceptuale de devoltare a științei moderne (20.11.2020): DDFOD, Volumele 4. Bucharest ROU. P. 48-50. https://doi.org/10.36074/20.11.2020.v4.15 [in Ukrainian]
- 15. Kopytsia I. Ecological standardization as a legal means for mitigating and combating climate change in Ukraine. *Actual legal problems of land, agrarian and ecological relations in the conditions of modern land reform: materials of scientific-practical conference.* (Kharkiv, May 22, 2020) Kharkiv. P. 116-117. [in Ukrainian]
- 16. Kopytsia I. Environmental regulation in the field of climate change in the

- context of the implementation of the European Green Deal in Ukraine. Modalități conceptuale de devoltare a științei moderne (20.11.2020): Λ O Γ O Σ , Volumele 4. Bucharest ROU. P. 48-50. https://doi.org/10.36074/20.11.2020.v4.15 [in Ukrainian]
- 17. Kopytsia I. Ecological standardization as a legal means of preventing and combating change in Ukraine. Actual legal problems of land, agrarian and ecological relations in the conditions of modern land reform: materials of scientific-practical conference. (Kharkiv, May 22, 2020) Kharkiv. P. 116-117. [in Ukrainian]
- 18. Kopytsia I. International Experience in Ambient Air Quality Legal regulation. Theory and Practice of Jurisprudence. Kharkiv: Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University. No 1 (7), P. 1-12. [in Ukrainian]
- 19. Kopytsia I. Harmonization of Environmental Policy of Ukraine with EU Standards in the Field of Ambient Air Standardization. Problems of legality. Kharkiv: Yaroslav Mudryi National Law University. No. 126, P. 116-123. [in Ukrainian]
- 20. Kopytsia I. International Aspects of Legal Regulation of Standardization in the Sphere of Ambient Air Protection". Legea si Viata. Republic of Moldova. No. 6, P. 68-72. [in Ukrainian]
- 21. Kopytsia I. Selected Issues of Legal Regulation of Standardization in the field of Air Protection/ Actual Problems of Domestic Jurisprudence. Dnipro National University Oles Honchar. Vol. 2 No. 6, P. 11-16. [in Ukrainian]
- 22. Kopytsia I. EU environmental policy as a basis for legal support in the field of atmospheric air protection. / Current status and prospects of development of ecological, land and agrarian law in the conditions of European integration: Mater. Round Table (Kharkiv, December 8, 2017): NLU. Kh., 2017. P. 163-167. [in Ukrainian]
- 23. Kopytsia I. Prospects for the development of legal regulation of standardization of atmospheric air quality in the light of European experience / Current trends and prospects of development of agrarian land and environmental law: materials All-Ukrainian. Research Practice Conf. (May 22-23, 2015). K.: Kind of. Center of NULES of Ukraine, 2015. P. 302-305. [in Ukrainian]
- 24. Kopytsia I. Ecological standardization in the sphere of legal regulation of climate change prevention in Ukraine. Actual Problems of Domestic Jurisprudence. Dnipro National University Oles Honchar. Vol. 2 No. 6, P. 131-139. [in Ukrainian]
- 25. Kopytsia I. Ways to improve state policy on climate change as a basis for legal support for tackling climate change. / New Challenges in Legal Science in Ukraine and the EU: Coll. mater. Int. Research Practice Conf. (Miskolc, Hungary, April 19-20, 2019). P. 185-188. [in Ukrainian]
- 26. Kopytsia I. State policy in the field of climate change as a basis for improvement of legal regulation in the field of atmospheric air protection / Current problems of environmental, land and agrarian legislation in modern conditions: round table materials, dedication. 90th Birthday. Dr. Jur. of Sciences, Prof., Cor.-Cor. National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine Popova (Kharkiv, March 1, 2019) Kharkiv: Law, 2019. P. 129-133. [in Ukrainian]
- 27. Kopytsia I. Environmental regulation in the field of legal support for the prevention and fight against climate change in Ukraine / Legal systems of society: current problems and development prospects: Coll. mater. Int. Research Practice conference (Lviv, November 15-16, 2019). P. 96-99 [in Ukrainian]
- 28. Environmental regulation in the field of legal support for combating t climate change in Ukraine / Legal systems of society: current problems and development prospects: Coll. mater. Int. Research Practice conference (Lviv, November 15-16, 2019). P. 96-99 [in Ukrainian]
- 29. Legal basis and peculiarities of state policy formation of Ukraine in the field of climate change/ Problems et perspectives díntroduction de la recherche scientifique innovente: Coll. mater. Int. Research Practice conference (Brussels, Belgium, November 29, 2019). P. 56-59 [in Ukrainian]
- 30. Standardization as a Means of Legal Regulation in the Field of Atmospheric Air Protection / Problems of Legality: Coll. of sciences. wash. H., 2015. Vip.

128. P. 189-196. [in Ukrainian]

- 31. Historical and Legal Aspects of Formation and Development of the Institute of Standartization in the Field of Atmospheric Air Protection / Bulletin of the Karazin Kharkiv National University. Series: Law, 2015. № 1151, no. 19. P. 194–198. in Ukrainian]
- 32. 18. Problems of implementation of environmental legislation of the EU in the sphere of ambient air protection / Problems of the development of legal science in research of young scientists: materials all-Ukrainian. Conf. (in foreign languages) (Kharkiv, April 18, 2013) / Law University. Acad. Ukraine named after Yaroslav the Wise. H., 2013. P. 79-80.